
6 AN OUTLINE HISTORY

A small co-oporative lumber mill was started to help 
the settlers of the poorest district, who often faced 
semi-starvation, to get remunerative work in winter. 
The schooner Co-operator was purchased and rebuilt 
by the people to assist the co-operative store efforts.

1902— A new wing was added to Battle Harbor Hospital, 
with a fine convalescent room and a new operating 
room. Indian Harbor Hospital was also consider­
ably enlarged. 2,774 patients received treatment 
—110 of these being in-patients in the little hospitals. 
The launch Julia Sheridan was chartered by the 
government, with one of the medical officers, to 
suppress an outbreak of smallpox.

1903— Some new outbuildings were added to the Indian 
Harbor Hospital, and a mortuary and store were 
built at Battle Harbor Hospital. The third and 
fourth co-operative stores were started at West 
St. Modiste and at Flowers Cove to encourage cash 
dealing and thrift. The Princess May went out of 
commission and was sold.

1904— A new doctor’s house was built at Battle Harbor 
The steam launch Julia Sheridan had to be sold. 
She was replaced by a 10 H. P. kerosene launch 
called by the same name. An orphanage was 
built at St. Anthony’s Hospital to accommodate 
fifteen children. A building was also added for 
teaching loom work and general carpentering and 
lathe work.

1905— A doctor was appointed at the request of the people 
on the Canadian Labrador, with headquarters at 
Harrington, near Cape Whittle, on the north side of 
the Gulf of St. Lawrence. The first schooners were 
built at the lumber mills, which is now flourishing, 
and helping to maintain some one hundred families. 
Two consulting surgeons from Boston Universities 
visited us during the summer to help in the work. 
Through the generosity of Mr. Andrew Carnegie, 
between thirty and forty small portable libraries


